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From: Lucky Day < >  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 10:07 PM 
To: Benson Ka Chun LAU/PLAND <bkclau1@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: YF TSUI/PLAND <dyftsui@pland.gov.hk>; Kam Yin Tang < > 
Subject: Re: S. 16 Planning Application no. A/NE-LT/774-Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only) for 
a Period of 3 Years_Lots 882 S.A and 882 RP in D.D. 19, She Shan Village, Tai Po, New Territories 
 
Dear Mr. Lau, 
 
I would like to submit further information to supplement my application. Grateful if you can help to 
supersede page 6 & page 12 of the submitted Application Form for the subject application. 
 
The RtC table is also attached in refer to the departmental comments. 
 
Should you have any question regarding the application, please contact Mr. TANG at . 
 
Regards, 
Ms. Cheng 
 
Lucky Day ( ) 在 2024年10月31日星期四 上午11:54:29 [GMT+8] 寫道：  

 
 
Dear Mr. Lau, 
 
I request a two month deferral for the planning application so that the departmental comments can be 
addressed. Please advice the updated date for my information. 
 
Regards, 
Ms. Cheng 
 
 
Lucky Day ( ) 在 2024年10月31日星期四 上午11:38:26 [GMT+8] 寫道：  
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